Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 11:24 PM

To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS REFERENCE NUMBER

Classification: Restricted

Hi

All claim created.

4 MT/1177162-03 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHC3782X SMP 8420E 20/06/2022 17:40 $3,946.56 $1,750.00
5 | MT/1177307-002 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHB3283A SKQ 1383T 21/06/2022 10:30 $7,429.86 $3,450.00
6 | MT/1178542-002 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHD42545 FBM 8471D 29/06/2022 19:25 $3,565.90 $1,750.00

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sq so that we can attend to it. You may wish to know that we would not be able to receive any
documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches during this period.

Senior Administrator

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 9:04 AM
To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS REFERENCE NUMBER

Dear Azlin,

Amended Income insured vehicle number on items 4-6 as follows.
Kindly let us have your reference number.
Sorry for any inconvenience caused.

S/No | Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Claimant Vehicle No. | Income Vehicle No. | Date of Accident | Time of Accident Estimate Tentative repair cost
1 MT/1185001- 002 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHA1313R FBS5665A 18/08/2022 23:00 $2,250.78 $1,561.64
2 MT/1175259-004 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SH6033Z SMY7971R 06/06/2022 09:25 $6,901.06 $2,850.00
3 MT/1177590-002 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHA7331Z SIN4362L 23/06/2022 08:30 $3,148.80 $1,200.00
4 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHC3782X SMP 8420E 20/06/2022 17:40 $3,946.56 $1,750.00
5 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHB3283A SKQ 1383T 21/06/2022 10:30 $7,429.86 $3,450.00
6 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHD4254S FBM 8471D 29/06/2022 19:25 $3,565.90 $1,750.00




